

Archived: Friday, August 8, 2025 10:11:37 AM
From: [Dick, Bob](#)
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 8:50:11 AM
To: [Baitong Chen](#) [Nathaniel Dickel](#) [Christina Ojeda](#)
[Sullivan, Pat](#) [Viswanathan, Srividhya](#) [Pablo Sanchez-Soria](#) [RC Pleus](#) [Neal BlueRidge](#) [Haley, William \(Bill\) Jones](#),
Cc: [Art Paula J. Schauwecker](#) [Nicholas J. Hanel](#) [Leigh S. Barton](#) [Heidi P. Knight](#) [John Perkey](#) [Haley, William \(Bill\)](#)
[Paula J. Schauwecker](#) [Heidi P. Knight](#) [John Perkey](#)
Subject: Chiquita SOFA Condition 69 - Reaction Committee Recommendation on Inspections of LFG, Condensate, and Leachate Conveyance Piping
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Mr. Chen:

In accordance with Condition No. 69 of the Stipulated Order for Abatement in Case No. 6177-4, we wanted to notify you that the Reaction Committee recommends that the frequency for conducting the inspections of landfill gas (LFG), condensate, and leachate conveyance piping, as outlined in Condition No. 69, remain on a quarterly basis at this time.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information regarding the frequency of the conveyance piping inspections.

Thanks, Bob D.

Robert E. Dick, PE, BCEE
Senior Vice President
SCS ENGINEERS
15521 Midlothian Turnpike, Suite 305
Midlothian, VA 23113-7313
804.486.1911 (Direct)
804.378.7440 (Office Main)
804.400.4179 (Mobile)
BDick@scsengineers.com